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Public Records Request

I oo il com> Thu, Aug 16, 2018 at 11:21 PM
To: ﬂclarkoountynv.gov, IR carkcountynv.gov, | @c'arkcountynv.gov,

@clarkcountynv.gov

Boc: I

Dearest PIO's and support staff,

I'd like to request records from the Clark County Coroner's office / Medical Examiner's Office.
The specific records requested are:

"All notes, photographs, drawings, amendments, video, audio, and security footage pertaining to the autopsy of the
body recovered from room 32-135 of the Mandalay Bay on 1 Oct 2017, tentatively identified as Stephen Paddock.
Additionally, a request is made for the fingerprint identification methods employed by investigators, and chain of custody
records for those fingerprints associated with the body tentatively identified as Stephen Paddock. A request is also
made for the radiographs of the body, the name of the radiographer who took X-rays of the body, and any additional
students, witnesses, forensic scientists, or other personnel who came in contact with the body but were not mentioned
in the official autopsy report. Finally, a request is made for any notes, documentation, orders, or decisions related to the
action of cremating the decedent's body."

The recently released LVMPD FIT Report states that photographs and radiographs were taken during the autopsy of
the body alleged to be Stephen Paddock, as would be customary in pathological sciences.

Please advise as to the expected timeliness and associated fees of this request.

Respectfully yours,
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Thu, Aug 23, 2018 at 11:58 AM

Attached is the documentation the court ordered the Coroner’s Office make public in the case of Las Vegas Review-Journal and
Associated Press vs. Clark County Office of the Coroner/Medical Examiner, A76482.

Regarding your question about the disposition of the decedent’s body, those decisions were made by the legal next of kin.

Clark County Office of Public Communications
(702) N - office
(702) S - ce!
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3 attachments

paddock 1.pdf
B 330K

paddock 2.pdf
ﬂ 142K

paddock 3.pdf
ﬂ 847K
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Hi [l

When we last spoke by phone, you'd said you would look into the radiographs and photographs taken during the room
32-135 decedent's autopsy. What has been the response from the Coroner?

To date, the LVMPD has not honored my request for formal release of crime scene photographs of the decedent, the
same images which were leaked to the public on Oct 2, 2017.

Attached you will find a copy of my initial request to the LVMPD PIO. Is the Clark County PIO an appropriate venue to
raise concern over LVMPD record release delays?

Best regards,

On Thu, Aug 23, 2018 at 11:58 AM | @c/arkcountynv.gov> wrote:

Attached is the documentation the court ordered the Coroner’s Office make public in the case of Las Vegas Review-Journal and
Associated Press vs. Clark County Office of the Coroner/Medical Examiner, A76482.

The specific records requested are:
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